February 7th,

Dr, R. F. Ruttan,
Dean, Faculty of Graduate Studies,
MeGill Universitye.

Dear Dean Ruttan:-

there is no objection I

propose to sdd to the Fasulty of Graduate Studies

the name of Dr, » 1, Brittain, Profaessor of
Entomology and Zoology at Maedonald College.
There is consideradle postgraduats work given in
that deparimeant and this workx 4s now under his
direction,

I 2lso think it would be a
sensible thing to 4o if the Faculty of Graduate
Studies would alter its constitution and admit to
membership in that body the heads of schools where
postgraduate work is done. 7hile Dean Barton does
not supervise postgraduate work himself there is
much work of that kind at Macdonald and it would
seem to me to be in the interests of postgraduate
work at that institution to have the Dean of the

School of Agriculture on the Faculty of Graduate
Studies.

Tours faithfully,




